Checking Out Doctors

Medical errors are responsible for the deaths of 98,000 Americans each year.  We as patient’s trust their doctors to act responsibly and we trust state medical boards to hold their doctor’s accountable if they can’t maintain accepted standards of competence.

Do you want to find out if your doctor has been disciplined?

State medical boards collect and maintain information about disciplinary actions taken against physicians.  This information is available to the public.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Alabama Board of Medical Examiners
www.albme.org/
Contact
Sarah H. Moore
Executive Director
Address
P.O. Box 946 
Montgomery, AL 36101-0946 
Physical Address: 
848 Washington Avenue 
Montgomery, AL 36104 
· Phone
(334) 242-4116

· Fax
(334) 242-4155

· Toll Free
(800) 227-2606

Alaska State Medical Board
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoars.aspx
Contact
Debora J. Stovern, CMBE
Executive Administrator
Address
550 West Seventh Ave., Suite 1500 
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567 
· Phone
(907) 269-8163

· Fax
(907) 269-8196

Arizona Medical Board
www.azmd.gov/
Contact
Patricia E. McSorley, JD
Executive Director
Address
1740 West Adams Street, Suite 4000 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
· Phone
(480) 551-2700

· Fax
(480) 551-2704

· Toll Free
(877) 255-2212

Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery
www.azdo.gov/
Contact
Justin Bohall
Executive Director
Address
1740 West Adams Street, Suite 2410 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
· Phone
(480) 657-7703

· Fax
(480) 657-7715

Arkansas State Medical Board
www.armedicalboard.org/
Contact
Amy Embry
Executive Director
Address
Victory Bldg. 
1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340 
Little Rock, AR 72201-2936 
· Phone
(501) 296-1802

· Fax
(501) 296-1805

Medical Board of California
www.mbc.ca.gov/
Contact
Kimberly Kirchmeyer
Executive Director
Address
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1200 
Sacramento, CA 95815-5401 
· Phone
(916) 263-2389

· Fax
(916) 263-2387

· Toll Free
(800) 633-2322

Osteopathic Medical Board of California
www.ombc.ca.gov/
Contact
Mark M. Ito
Executive Director
Address
1300 National Drive, Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 95834-1991 
· Phone
(916) 928-8390

· Fax
(916) 928-8392

Colorado Medical Board
www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Medical_Board
Contact
Paula E. Martinez, MBA
Program Director
Address
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 80202-5140 
· Phone
(303) 894-7690

· Fax
(303) 894-7692

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands
www.cnmibpl-hcplb.net
Contact
Esther S. Fleming
Executive Director
Address
Board of Professional Licensing Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
P.O. Box 502078 
Saipan, MP 96950 
Physical Address: Building #1242 
Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill 
Saipan, MP 96950 
· Phone
(670) 664-4809

· Fax
(670) 664-4814

Connecticut Medical Examining Board
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board
Contact
Jeffrey A. Kardys
Admin. Hearings Specialist Board Liaison
Address
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
Physicial Address: 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13PHO 
Hartford, CT 06134 
· Licensing/
Examinations
(860) 509-8374

· Administrative
(860) 509-7648

· Fax
(860) 509-7553

· Complaints
(860) 509-7552

· Complaints Toll Free
(800) 842-0038

Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline
www.dpr.delaware.gov
Contact
Devashree M. Singh, MBA
Executive Director
Address
861 Silver Lake Blvd., Suite 203 
Cannon Building 
Dover, DE 19904 
· Phone
(302) 744-4500

· Fax
(302) 739-2711

District of Columbia Board of Medicine
www.doh.dc.gov/bomed
Contact
Frank B. Meyers, JD
Executive Director
Address
899 North Capitol Street NE, 1st Floor 
Washington, DC 20002 
· Phone
(202) 724-4900

· Fax
(202) 442-8117

Florida Board of Medicine
www.flboardofmedicine.gov/
Contact
Claudia Kemp, JD
Executive Director
Address
Department of Health 
4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #C03 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3253 
· Phone
(850) 245-4131

· Fax
(850) 488-9325

Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine
www.floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov
Contact
Kama Monroe, JD
Executive Director
Address
4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3256 
· Phone
(850) 245-4161

· Fax
(850) 921-6184

Georgia Composite Medical Board
www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/
Contact
LaSharn Hughes, MBA
Executive Director
Address
2 Peachtree Street, NW, 6th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30303-3465 
· Phone
(404) 656-3913

· Fax
(404) 656-9723

Guam Board of Medical Examiners
http://guamlicensing.com/
Contact
Zennia Cruz Pecina, MSN, RN, CCHP
Executive Director
Address
Health Professional Licensing Office 
123 Chalan Kareta South Route 10 
Mangilao, GU 96913-6304 
· Phone
(671) 735-7405

· Fax
(671) 735-7413

Hawaii Medical Board
www.cca.hawaii.gov
Contact
Ahlani K. Quiogue
Executive Officer
Address
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
P.O. Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 96801 
Physical Address: 
335 Merchant Street, Room 301 
Honolulu, HI 96801 
· Phone
(808) 586-2699

· Fax
(808) 586-2689

Idaho Board of Medicine
www.bom.idaho.gov
Contact
Anne K. Lawler, JD, RN
Executive Director
Address
345 Bobwhite Court, Suite 150 
Boise, ID 83706 
· Phone
(208) 327-7000

· Fax
(208) 327-7005

Illinois Division of Professional Regulation - Medical Disciplinary Board
www.idfpr.com
Contact
Brian S. Zachariah, MD, MBA
Chief Medical Coordinator
Address
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 9-300 
James R. Thompson Center 
Chicago, IL 60601 
· Phone
(312) 814-4580

· Fax
(312) 814-5392

· Complaints
(312) 814-6910

Illinois Division of Professional Regulation - Medical Licensing Board
www.idfpr.com 
Contact
Brian S. Zachariah, MD, MBA
Chief Medical Coordinator
Address
320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 62786 
· Phone
(217) 524-7534

· Fax
(217) 524-2169

Medical Licensing Board of Indiana
www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm
Contact
Darren R. Covington, JD
Board Director
Address
402 West Washington Street 
Room W072 
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2298 
· Phone
(317) 234-2060

· Fax
(317) 233-4236 

Iowa Board of Medicine
www.medicalboard.iowa.gov
Contact
Kent M. Nebel, JD
Executive Director
Address
400 SW 8th Street, Suite C 
Des Moines, IA 50309-4686 
· Phone
(515) 281-7088

· Fax
(515) 281-8641

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
www.ksbha.org
Contact
Kathleen J. Selzler Lippert, JD, CMBE
Executive Director
Address
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 
· Phone
(785) 296-7413

· Fax
(785) 296-0852

Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure
kbml.ky.gov
Contact
Michael S. Rodman
Executive Director
Address
Hurstbourne Office Park 
310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B 
Louisville, KY 40222-4927 
· Phone
(502) 429-7150

· Fax
(502) 429-7158

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners
www.lsbme.la.gov
Contact
Vincent A. Culotta, Jr., MD
Executive Director
Address
630 Camp Street 
New Orleans, LA 70130 
· Phone
(504) 568-6820

· Fax
(504) 568-5754

Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine
www.maine.gov/md
Contact
Dennis E. Smith, JD
Executive Director
Address
137 State House Station (U.S. mail) 
161 Capitol Street (delivery service) 
Augusta, ME 04333-0137 
· Phone
(207) 287-3601

· Fax
(207) 287-6590

Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure
www.maine.gov/osteo/
Contact
Susan E. Strout
Executive Secretary
Address
142 State House Station (U.S. mail) 
161 Capitol Street (delivery service) 
Augusta, ME 04333-0142 
· Phone
(207) 287-2480

· Fax
(207) 536-5811

Maryland Board of Physicians
www.mbp.state.md.us/
Contact
Christine A. Farrelly
Executive Director
Address
(Correspondence only) 
P.O. Box 2571 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
(Documents with associated fees) 
P.O. Box 37217 
Baltimore, MD 21297 
· Phone
(410) 764-4777

· Fax
(410) 358-2252

· Toll Free
(800) 492-6836

Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine
www.mass.gov/massmedboard
Contact
George Zachos, JD
Executive Director
Address
200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330 
Wakefield, MA 01880-3238 
· Phone
(781) 876-8200

· Fax
(781) 876-8384

· Toll Free
(800) 377-0550

Michigan Board of Medicine
www.michigan.gov/healthlicense
Contact
Cheryl W. Pezon, JD
Executive Director
Address
P.O. Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 48909-8170 
Physical Address: Bureau of Health Professions 
611 West Ottawa Street, 1st Floor 
Lansing, MI 48933 
· Phone
(517) 335-0918

· Fax
(517) 241-9416

Michigan Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery
www.michigan.gov/healthlicense
Contact
Cheryl W. Pezon, JD
Executive Director
Address
P.O. Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 48909-8170 
Physical Address: Bureau of Health Professions 
611 West Ottawa Street, 1st Floor 
Lansing, MI 48933 
· Phone
(517) 335-1001

· Fax
(517) 373-2179

Minnesota Board of Medical Practice
www.bmp.state.mn.us
Contact
Ruth M. Martinez, MA
Executive Director
Address
2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 500 
Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 
· Phone
(612) 617-2130

· Fax
(612) 617-2166

· Hearing Impaired
(800) 627-3529

Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure
www.msbml.ms.gov
Contact
Kenneth E. Cleveland, MD
Executive Director
Address
1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200B 
Jackson, MS 39216 
· Phone
(601) 987-3079

· Fax
(601) 987-4159

Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts
www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
Contact
Connie Clarkston
Executive Director
Address
P.O. Box 4 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
Physical Address: 
3605 Missouri Blvd. 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
· Phone
(573) 751-0098

· Fax
(573) 751-3166

· Hearing Impaired
(800) 735-2966

Montana Board of Medical Examiners
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
Contact
Ian Marquand
Executive Director
Address
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, MT 59620-0513 
· Phone
(406) 841-2360

· Fax
(406) 841-2305

Nebraska Board of Medicine and Surgery
www.dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Contact
Jesse Cushman
Program Manager
Address
P.O. Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 
Physical Address: 
301 Centennial Mall South 
Lincoln, NE 68509 
· Phone
(402) 471-2118

· Fax
(402) 742-8355

Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners
www.medboard.nv.gov
Contact
Edward O. Cousineau, JD
Executive Director
Address
9600 Gateway Drive 
Reno, NV 89521-8953 
· Phone
(775) 688-2559

· Fax
(775) 688-2321

Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine
www.bom.nv.gov
Contact
Sandra L. Reed, MPA
Executive Director
Address
2275 Corporate Circle, Suite 210 
Henderson, NV 89074 
· Phone
(702) 732-2147

· Fax
(702) 732-2079

New Hampshire Board of Medicine
www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/
Contact
Penny Taylor
Board Administrator
Address
Philbrook Building 
121 South Fruit Street, Suite 301 
Concord, NH 03301-2412 
· Phone
(603) 271-1203 

· Fax
(603) 271-6702

· Complaints
(800) 780-4757

New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners
www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/bme/index.html
Contact
William V. Roeder, JD
Executive Director
Address
P.O. Box 183 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0183 
Physical Address: 
140 East Front Street, 3rd Floor 
Trenton, NJ 08608 
· Phone
(609) 826-7100

· Fax
(609) 826-7117

New Mexico Medical Board
www.nmmb.state.nm.us
Contact
Sondra Frank, JD
Executive Director
Address
2055 South Pacheco Street, Building 400 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-0503 
· Phone
(505) 476-7220

· Fax
(505) 476-7237

New Mexico Board of Osteopathic Medical Examiners
www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Osteopathy.aspx
Contact
Roberta Perea
Board Administrator
Address
P.O. Box 25101 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
· Phone
(505) 476-4629

· Fax
(505) 476-4665

New York State Board for Medicine (Licensure)
www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/
Contact
Stephen J. Boese
Executive Secretary
Address
89 Washington Avenue 
2nd Floor, West Wing 
Albany, NY 12234 
· Phone
(518) 474-3817
Ext. 560
· Fax
(518) 486-4846

New York State Office of Professional Medical Conduct (Discipline)
www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/conduct/
Contact
Paula M. Breen
Acting Executive Director
Address
Riverview Center 
150 Broadway, Suite 355 
Albany, NY 12204 
· Phone
(518) 402-0855

· Fax
(518) 402-0866

North Carolina Medical Board
www.ncmedboard.org
Contact
R. David Henderson, JD, CMBE
Chief Executive Officer
Address
P.O. Box 20007 
Raleigh, NC 27619-0007 
· Phone
(919) 326-1100

· Fax
(919) 326-1131

North Dakota Board of Medicine
www.ndbom.org
Contact
Bonnie Storbakken, JD
Executive Secretary
Address
City Center Plaza 
418 East Broadway Avenue, Suite 12 
Bismarck, ND 58501-4086 
· Phone
(701) 328-6500

· Fax
(701) 328-6505

State Medical Board of Ohio
www.med.ohio.gov
Contact
Anthony J. Groeber, MBA
Executive Director
Address
30 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215-6127 
· Phone
(614) 466-3934

· Fax
(614) 728-5946

Oklahoma State Medical Board of Licensure and Supervision
www.okmedicalboard.org
Contact
Lyle R. Kelsey, MBA, CAE, CMBE
Executive Director
Address
101 NE 51st Street 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-1821 
· Phone
(405) 962-1400

· Fax
(405) 962-1499

· Toll Free
(800) 381-4519

Oklahoma State Board of Osteopathic Examiners
www.ok.gov/osboe/
Contact
George Robinson Stratton, III
Executive Director
Address
4848 North Lincoln Blvd., Suite 100 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-3321 
· Phone
(405) 528-8625

· Fax
(405) 557-0653

Oregon Medical Board
www.oregon.gov/OMB
Contact
Nicole A. Krishnaswami, JD 
Executive Director
Address
1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 620 
Portland, OR 97201-5815 
· Phone
(971) 673-2700

· Fax
(971) 673-2670

Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine
Pennsylvania State Board
Contact
Suzanne M. Zerbe
Administrator
Address
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 
Physical Address: One Penn Center 
2601 North 3rd Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17110 
· Phone
(717) 787-2381

· Fax
(717) 787-7769

Pennsylvania State Board of Osteopathic Medicine
www.dos.state.pa.us
Contact
Aaron Hollinger
Administrator
Address
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 
Physical Address:One Penn Center 
2601 North 3rd Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17110 
· Phone
(717) 783-4858

· Fax
(717) 787-7769

Puerto Rico Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline
www.salud.gov.pr
Contact
Norma I. Torres Delgado, MHSA
Executive Director
Address
Junta De Licenciamiento Y Disciplina Medica 
P.O. Box 13969 
San Juan, PR 00908-3969 
· Phone
(787) 765-2929
Ext. 6581 / 6579
Rhode Island Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline
www.health.ri.gov
Contact
James V. McDonald, MD, MPH
Chief Administrative Officer
Address
Department of Health 
3 Capitol Hill, Room 401 
Providence, RI 02908-5097 
· Phone
(401) 222-3855

· Fax
(401) 222-2158

South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners
https://llr.sc.gov/
Contact
Sheridon H. Spoon, Esq.
Administrator
Address
110 Centerview Drive, Suite 202 
Columbia, SC 29210-8432 
· Phone
(803) 896-4500

· Fax
(803) 896-4515

South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners
www.sdbmoe.gov
Contact
Margaret B. Hansen, PA-C, MPAS, CMBE
Executive Director
Address
101 North Main Avenue, Suite 301 
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 
· Phone
(605) 367-7781

· Fax
(605) 367-7786

Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners
www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board.html
Contact
Angela M. Lawrence, MSM
Executive Director
Address
665 Mainstream Drive 
Nashville, TN 37243-0001 
· Phone
(615) 532-4384

· Fax
(615) 253-4484

Tennessee Board of Osteopathic Examination
www.tn.gov/
Contact
Angela M. Lawrence, MSM
Executive Director
Address
665 Mainstream Drive 
Nashville, TN 37243-0001 
· Phone
(615) 532-3202

· Fax
(615) 253-4484

Texas Medical Board
www.tmb.state.tx.us
Contact
Stephen Brint Carlton, JD
Executive Director
Address
P.O. Box 2018 
Austin, TX 78768-2018 
Physical Address: 333 Guadalupe Street 
Tower 3, Suite 610 
Austin, TX 78701 
· Phone
(512) 305-7010

· Fax
(512) 305-7051

· Disciplinary Hotline
(800) 248-4062

· Consumer Complaint Hotline
(800) 201-9353

Utah Physicians and Surgeons Licensing Board
www.dopl.utah.gov
Contact
Larry Marx
Bureau Manager
Address
P.O. Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 
Physical Address: Heber M. Wells Building 
160 East 300 South, 4th Floor 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
· Phone
(801) 530-6628

· Fax
(801) 530-6511

Utah Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons Licensing Board
www.dopl.utah.gov
Contact
Larry Marx
Bureau Manager
Address
P.O. Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 
Physical Address: Heber M. Wells Building 
160 East 300 South, 4th Floor 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
· Phone
(801) 530-6628

· Fax
(801) 530-6511

Vermont Board of Medical Practice
www.healthvermont.gov
Contact
David K. Herlihy, Esq.
Executive Director
Address
Address 
P.O. Box 70 
Burlington, VT 05402-0070 
Physical Address: 
108 Cherry Street 
Burlington, VT 05402 
· Phone
(802) 657-4220

· Fax
(802) 657-4227

Vermont Board of Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/osteopathic-physicians.aspx
Contact
Address
Office of Professional Regulation 
89 Main Street, 3rd Floor 
Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 
· Phone
(802) 828-1502

· Fax
(802) 828-2465

Virgin Islands Board of Medical Examiners
Medical Licensure Requirements
Contact
Deborah K. Richardson-Peter, MPA
Director
Address
Professional Licensure and Health Planning 
3500 Estate Richmond 
Christiansted, VI 00820-4370 
· Phone
(340) 774-7477
Ext. 5074
· Fax
(340) 777-4001

Virginia Board of Medicine
www.dhp.virginia.gov
Contact
William L. Harp, MD
Executive Director
Address
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico, VA 23233-1463 
· Phone
(804) 367-4600

· Fax Licensing Unit
(804) 527-4426

· Fax Discipline Unit
(804) 527-4429

· Complaints
(800) 533-1560

Washington Medical Commission
www.wmc.wa.gov
Contact
Melanie de Leon, JD, MPA
Executive Director
Address
Department of Health 
P.O. Box 47866 
Olympia, WA 98504-7866 
Physical Address: 
243 Israel Road SE 
Tumwater, WA 98501 
· Phone
(360) 236-2750

· Fax
(360) 236-2795

Washington Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery
www.doh.wa.gov
Contact
Blake T. Maresh, MPA, CMBE
Executive Director
Address
Department of Health 
P.O. Box 47852 
Olympia, WA 98504-7852 
Physical Address: 
111 Israel Road SE 
Tumwater, WA 98501 
· Phone
(360) 236-4700 

· Fax
(360) 236-2901

· Consumer Help
(800) 525-0127

West Virginia Board of Medicine
www.wvbom.wv.gov
Contact
Mark A. Spangler, MA
Executive Director
Address
101 Dee Drive, Suite 103 
Charleston, WV 25311 
· Phone
(304) 558-2921

· Fax
(304) 558-2084

West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine
www.wvbdosteo.org
Contact
Diana K. Shepard, CMBE
Executive Director
Address
405 Capitol Street, Suite 402 
Charleston, WV 25301 
· Phone
(304) 558-6095

· Fax
(304) 558-6096

Wisconsin Medical Examining Board
www.dsps.wi.gov
Contact
Thomas H. Ryan, JD, MPA
Executive Director
Address
4822 Madison Yards Way 
Madison, WI 53705 
· Phone
(608) 266-2112

· Fax
(608) 267-3816

· Complaints Toll Free
(877) 617-1565


